
 GRUNDY COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
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ADDENDUM 3 

 
 

 

DATE:  November 2, 2022  

 

TO:  RFQ Respondents 

 

FROM: Eric Gibson 

 

SUBJ.: Professional Transportation Planning Services for Multimodal Transportation Plan  

 

 

QUESTIONS: 

1. Do the IDOT prequalification letter and forms count in the 20-page limit? 

2. Page 1 lists that the outside of the package or envelope must read REQUEST FOR 

QUALIFICATIONS (“RFQ”) FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING FOR MULTIMODAL 

TRANSPORTATION PLAN 

 

Page 4 lists that the outside of each envelope or package must be labeled REQUEST FOR 

QUALIFICATIONS (“RFQ”) PROFESSIONAL PLANNING SERVICES FOR 

MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION MASTER PLAN 

 

Which labeling is correct? 

 

  ANSWER 

1. The IDOT prequalification letter and supporting forms will not count towards the 20-page limit. 

2. Please follow labeling instructions on page 1.  The package must read REQUEST FOR 

QUALIFICATIONS (“RFQ”) FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING FOR MULTIMODAL 

TRANSPORTATION PLAN 

 


